OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Umatilla. DATE: 10/05/18.

CORNER DESIGNATION: G-5, The East ¥ corner of Section 18, Township 4 North, Range 33
East, W.M.

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC: Corner was originally established by Odell and Lew1s, Deputy
Surveyors, under Contract No. 110, dated February 7, 1865. Notes state:

Set 4 Sec. Post, drove charred stake. Dug pits and raised mound as per instructions.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: None. Reestablished comer at mid-point latitude between
the Northwest and Southwest corners of Section 8 and shifted due East to intersect old North-South field

berm.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:
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MONUMENT SET: Seta 2 3/8” brass cap on ! % by 30” galvanized iron pipe 29 inches in the ground. Cap
marked as shown in Monument Marking Detail.

New accessories:

A silver Deep 1 magnet bears N 0 1/2° W, 26.3".
A orange Deep | magnet bears N 0 1/2° W, 10.27.
A purple Deep 1 magnet bears South, 10.27.

A blue Deep ! magnet bears South, 24.9°.

Deep | magnets are buried 157 below ground line. “Bearing object” signs are buried beside each Deep 1
magnet.

Set steel fence post 1.5” North of corner and attached “Witness" sign.

LOCATION AND COMMENTS: Comer is located in a East-West field line. A crooked field line extends
South, beginning about 400° South of corner monument.
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